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Alicia Ferguson

From: Public Hearings
Subject: RE: Amendment Bylaw (No.1107)

From: Carolyn Harvey‐Smith  
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 2:17 PM 
To: Public Hearings <PublicHearings@victoria.ca> 
Subject: Re: Amendment Bylaw (No.1107) 
 
Re: amendment bylaw No 17‐070 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Are you kidding me? 
 
There is already a pot shop at 608 Johnson Street 
There is a drug paraphanalia shop, Jupiter at 619 Johnson Street  and another one at 615 Broad Street between Johnson 
and Yates. 
The street stinks ALL THE TIME of marijuana. 
 
How in heaven`s name do you expect to promote LEGAL businesses in  downtown Victoria?? 
 
I have been in business for 10 years on Johnson Street and have observed the steady stream of closing business and 
vacant storefronts. 
Do you think that by shoving a pot dispensary in every vacant store that that is going to increase LEGAL business in 
downtown? 
 
 
In frustration, 
 
 
 
Carolyn Harvey‐Smith 
Aurea Gems & Essential Luxuries 
614 Johnson St.,  
Victoria, BC, V8W 1M4 
www.aureagems.com 
 
 






